From: Debra Herrmann

To: A, shain"; ABC 15 News ; Anita Crone ; Brad Dickerson; “Cecil Chandler"; Chloe Johnson; Heather Gale; Meredith Helline; "Michael S. Adams"; News@wmbfnews.com ; Nick; Rob Blomquist; Sarah Miles; Shari Harms
(shari.harms@myhorrynews.com); Staci Inez; Sun News Editors; WBTW TV13
Subject: Pier Workshop Thursday, October 4th at 10:30 a.m.
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:08:00 AM
Attachments: Jimaae001.pna
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Town Council Pier Workshop

Categories: Council Meeting

Date: Thursday, October 4, 2018

Start Time: 10:30 AM Eastern Daylight Time
End Time: 12:00 PM

Location: Council Chambers, 115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, SC
29575

Town Council will meet on Thursday, October 4th at 10:30 a.m. for a
workshop to hear a presentation regarding reconstruction of the pier.

This notice is published pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
Section 30-4-80(A) and (E). The public is invited to attend all meetings and
events.

Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk
Town of Surfside Beach — “The Family Beach”
115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, SC 29575
843.913.6333 office - 843.913.6111 main
www.surfsidebeach.org
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This e-mail transmission, in its entirety and including all attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain sensitive information which is privileged, confidential, and the disclosure of which is
governed by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosing, distributing, copying, or taking any action in relation to this e-mail is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the related message and any attachments.

WARNING: All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), §30-410 SC Code of Laws
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